

NORTH FORK LANDOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES

Sondreson Hall September 13, 2020, 8pm

Arne Boveng's presentation of historical highlights about Inside the North Fork Road was well received.

Meeting was called to order at 8:00 pm by President Bill Walker

Board Members Present

Bill Walker, President Chris Heitz, Treasurer Karina Pettey, Secretary Larry Wilson, Past President Kenna Halsey, North Director Irv Heitz, North Director

Board Members Absent

Steve Kelly, Vice-President Jim Rittenburg, South Director Kevin Ulrichsen, South Director

Opening Remarks

President Bill Walker briefly highlighted the following items of interest to NFLA members: The annual collection of food and cash donations for the food pantry happens at our October meeting. NFLA dues need to be paid promptly. And a stargazing event is scheduled for Rittenburg's home on September 26, 8pm. Please visit the NFLA website to view the full activity calendar.

Minutes of August 9, 2020 Meeting

Minutes approved by acclamation.

Treasurer's Report - Chris Heitz (Attachments 1 and 2)

For the month ended August 2020, the NFLA had 370 paid members. There was no income in August and expenses totaled \$1,934.05. The \$891.96 for the computer purchased earlier in the year was transferred from NFLA Whitefish Credit Union account to the operating fund to cover cash flow.

For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2020. NFLA membership was 370 which is exactly what it was on August 31, 2019. Total NFLA funds in reserve is \$15,000 and the yearend report is currently unaudited.

Opening Fund Balance	\$28,425.71
2019-2020 Income	\$7,890.68
2019-2020 Expenses	\$8,564.12
Ending Fund Balance	\$27,752.27

The Treasurer was thanked for her report.

Chris also presented the 2020-2021 budget to NFLA membership. She highlighted the fact that budgeted income includes dues, donations, fund raisers and interest income. Expenses for the next fiscal year are expected to exceed income in part due to increased costs for Welcome Committee, insurance, and road dust abatement. If expenses are not covered by income, they will be covered by NFLA reserve funds. In summary:

2020/2021 Budgeted Income	\$8,375.00
2020/2021 Budgeted Expenses	\$8,688.00
2020/2021 Projected Loss	-\$313.00
2020/2021 Projected Loss	-\$313.00

Irv Heitz moved to accept the budget as presented, the motion was seconded and approved by acclamation.

Committee Reports

North Fork Patrol - Mark Heaphy

In the event of an emergency, get to the nearest phone and call 911. In the past month, a head-on car crash involving alcohol, trespassing and another break-in were reported. A total of 3 break-ins between July – mid-August were reported this year and two of them are related. With regards to trespassing, if the property is not on the NF Patrol list, call the Sheriff's Office. Mark recommends that talking with neighbors and letting them know when you are gone and who is authorized to be at your property. Flathead County deputies increased summer patrols on the North Fork as a result of grant funding. Those funds have now run out. Bear, wolf and moose season begin September 15. Regular hunting season opens October 24. Bow season is open now.

Firewise Report - Lynn Ogle (Attachment 3)

Lynn provided photos of the smoke / toxic air quality impacting the Pacific Northwest and the North Fork. There are currently 9 fires in Montana which have burned over 1 million acres, in addition to the fires in CA, WA and OR. Air quality will continue to be an issue until significant rain occurs.

Sunshine Committee – Bonny Ogle

Bonny reported 11 cards sent out in August.

Welcome Committee - Karina Pettey for Gerry Stearns (Attachment 4)

Karina reported the Welcome Committee met in August and proposed a mailing to all landowners that would include a letter, redesigned welcome brochure, a copy of the North Fork zoning and the Living with Wildlife brochure. If anyone has a copy of the wildlife brochure, please get it to Karina or Gerry Stearns.

Supply Committee - Bill Walker for Richard Hildner

Hall supplies are more than adequate due to lack of summer events.

History Committee Report - Lois Walker (Attachment 5)

Lois Walker provided information about three groups of people to consider when adding photos and stories to the walls in Sondreson Hall.

Maintenance Committee Report - Irv Heitz

Due to expenses of pest control, some maintenance is going to be deferred until next year.

Old Business

"Wall of Fame" Committee Members include Lynn Ogle, Larry Wilson and Irv Heitz.

New Business

2021 Fundraisers

Fundraisers for 2021 were discussed, no one volunteered to lead a fund raiser.

Upcoming NFLA calendar events

Bill Walker announced that a decision regarding the annual Thanksgiving and Christmas dinners at Sondreson Hall is on the agenda for the October meeting. It is unlikely these events will be held unless Governor Bullock changes the Covid-19 guidelines or those wishing to host the event come up with creative ways to do so.

Reports from Non-NFLA individuals or organizations

North Fork Land Use Advisory Committee .- Randy Kenyon, Committee Chairman

Randy noted that NFLUAC filed an appeal regarding Rising Wolf Resort. The hearing is scheduled for the Flathead County Board of Adjustment on October 6, 2020 at 6pm. It is important for landowners to show up at the meeting.

NFLUAC appointed a subcommittee to work on text amendments which clarify existing zoning language. The committee includes Kenna & Kevin Halsey, Betsy Holycross, Karina Pettey and Jim Rittenburg.

Randy is going to obtain clarification from Flathead County regarding NFLUAC reports being presented at NFLA meetings or other gatherings where there may inadvertently be a quorum of NFLUAC members.

Le Grizz Run – Flannery Coates

Le Grizz 39th annual Ultra-marathon is happening October 10, 2020. She requested use of the outhouse at Sondreson Hall for the event. Le Grizz will clean and resupply the outhouse. Larry Wilson moved to approve the request, it was seconded and approved by acclamation. There was 1 dissenting vote.

Meeting Adjourned at 9:30pm

Minutes recorded and prepared by Karina Pettey, NFLA Secretary

North Fork Landowner's Association

Income/Expense

		370 Thembers
INCOME SUMMARY		2
GENERAL FUND INCOME		
Donations	\$0.00	YTD \$ 2,155.00 134.69% of Budget Amount
Dues	\$0.00	YTD \$ 4,860.00 113.02% of Budget Amount
	\$0.00	
In-Kind Donation	\$0.00	\$238.00 AED Battery pack, Defibrillation Pads-Steve Kelly
W/drawal from WFCU for Computer purchase	\$891.96	purchased from COROMED
	\$891.96	
IMPROVEMENT FUND INCOME		
WFCU Dividends Earned	\$0.00	
Donation for Hall Use	\$0.00	
EMERGENCY RESERVE FUND INCOME		
WFCU Dividends Earned	\$0.00	
CRIMINAL ACTIVITY/POACHING FUND INCOM		
WFCU Dividends Earned	\$0.00	
Donation Poaching Fd - WFCU (Passthrough)	\$0.00	
TOTAL MONTH'S INCOME	\$891.96	
EXPENSE SUMMARY		
GENERAL FUND EXPENSE		
	\$0.00	
PO Box Rental	\$80.00	Ck 2030 - USPO 1 yr lease
	\$1,195.00	Ck 2031 - Mtn West Farm Bureau
Insurance - General Liability		Ck 2031 - Mtn West Farm Bureau
History Committee		Ck 2032 - Lois Walker reimb for boxes,folders,paper,ink,copying chgs
Firewise		Ck 2034 - Chris Heitz reimb for Firewise.MT.org membership
	\$0.00	
	\$0.00	
	\$0.00	
Treasurer's Stipend	\$49.00 \$1.934.05	Ck 2033 - Chris Heitz
	112	
MPROVEMENT FUND EXPENSES	A004.00	
Transfer of Funds to Glacier Bank	\$891.96	
Safe Dep Box Rent	\$0.00	
CRIMINAL ACTIVITY/POACHING FUND EXPEN	\$0.00	
Rewards Paid	\$0.00	
TOTAL MONTH'S EXPENSE	\$2,826.01	
NET CHANGE THIS MONTH	(\$1,934.05)	

Welcome Committee Report

The Welcome Committee plans to send a mailing to ALL landowners in spring 2021. The mailing will contain a cover letter, a copy of the revised welcome brochure and a copy of Living with Wildlife. ALL landowners will receive the mailing to bring everyone up to date. After this mailing, only new landowners will receive a mailing.

Living with Wildlife is a blue and gray brochure that used to be in quantity on the back table. Does anyone have a copy? If so, please let Karina know and she will forward the information to Gerry Stearns, the committee's chair.

Atcelerant 5(1)

New people for Sondreson Hall wall displays:

Life Members

ĩ

*Already has display

t

Baird, Esther, & Granny Chrisman Esther Day Lee & Marietta Downes Frank Evans Ann Hensen Harry & Lena Holcomb Milton Huck* Mary McFarland Ralph Thayer* Ross Wilson Frank & Ella Wurtz

Primary Candidates

Block family (Walter, Ethyle, Clyde & Zelma, Dan & Gerane) Burt & Thelma Edwards Helen & Orville Foreman Myrl & Gwen Greenshields Walt & Hazel Hammer Duke & Naomi Hoiland Ruth & Hazen Lawson Paul & Maxine Maas Merrill & Verna Marx Henry & Irene Mathison, Jack & Nonie Mathison Vern & May Mauritsen Jack & Mary McFarland family Ed & Cecily McNeil Frank & Ethel Newton Tom & Marie Price Peterson Carl & Linda Pittman George & Ruby Rockwell Gus & Elsie Sonnenberg John & Trudy Stonestreet Rachel & Harold Sweet

Vic & Helen Tacheny Walsh family (John & Harriet, Dick & Bernice) George & Dorothy Walter Dan & Ann Waltz Larry Wilson Special mention: Hubert Hunt Orchestra

Next generation candidates

Benson family (Jack & Bonnie, Elmer) Steve & Christina/Lynette Berg Ray Brown Jan & Alice Caldwell Warren & Jane Carmony Allen Chrisman Jon & Pat Cole Tom & Carmen Edwards Jon & Pat Elliott Karen Feather Bud & Charlotte Fishel Joe & Linda Franchini John Frederick Bob & Micki Funk Larry & Florence Gaffaney Bob & Jean Grimaldi Howard & Annemarie Harrod Ray & Fern Hart Mark & Margaret Heaphy Irv & Chris Heitz Tom & Betsy Holycross Randy Kenyon & Donna Harrison Barbara & Dick Klempnow, Larry Meece Tom & Joan Ladenburg Joe & Joan Lang Paul Marotz



5



















Karen & Gary McDonough

Bill & Jocelyn Meeker

Paul Mueller Ed Neneman Lynn & Bonny Ogle John & Joyce O'Hara **Debo** Powers John & Mary Louise Rygiel Molly Shepherd Gus & Elsie Sonnenberg Don & Sue Sullivan Richard Wackrow & Gerry Stearns Bill & Lois Walker Pat & Trish Walsh Denver & Wavelene Warren Steve & Beth Weber Jerry & Linda Wernick Ivan & Mary Windsheimer

5

NFIA-NFLA OFFICERS

June 194	17 Polebridge Trail Creek	Dist. 1	Dr. Jack S. McFarland Walter Block Mrs. Walter (Ethyle) Block Myrel Greenshields (2 yrs) & Ralph Thayer (1 yr) Mrs. L. E. (Madge) Cooper (2 yrs) & Walter Hammer (1 yr)
Sep-47			Walt Hammer Myrel Greenshields Mrs. Walter Block Mrs. L. E. (Madge) Cooper (2 yrs) & Walter Hammer (1 yr) Myrel Greenshields (2 yrs) & Ralph Thayer (1 yr)
1948		No. Dir.	Esther Day Harry Holcomb Ralph Day Walt Hammer & Madge Cooper Henry Covey and Myrel Greenshields
1949		No. Dir.	Madelyn Buchanan Walter Block Hazel Hammer Carl Lad & Walt Hammer Ralph Day & Henry Covey
1950		No. Dir.	Ross Wilson Oliver Terrian Ethyle Block Harry Holcomb & Carl Ladd Frank Evans & Ralph Day
1951		•	Oliver Terrian Ruth Lawson Bert Larson & Harry Holcomb Bill Slifer & Frank Evans
1952		•	Dr. George Rockwell Louise Wilson, then Esther Day replaced in 1953 Ruth Sondreson Harry Holcomb & Bert Larson Ed Olmsted & Bill Slifer

1953	Pres	George E. Rockwell
	VP Cur T	Hazen Lawson
	=	Ruth Sondreson
		Oliver J. Terrian & Harry Holcon Edward P. Olmstead & John W.
1954	Pres	Hazen Lawson
	VP	Frank Wurtz
	Secy-Tr	Ruth Sondreson
	No. Dir.	Lena Holcomb & Orville Forem
	So. Dir.	Frank Evans & Dan Waltz
1955	Pres	Ira "Dan" Waltz
	VP	Loyd Sondreson
	-	Larry Wilson
		Milton Huck & Lena Holcomb
	So. Dir.	Frank Wurtz & Frank Evans
1956	Pres	Loyd Sondreson (HHN 1 Oct 86
	VP	Dr. George Rockwell
_	Secy-Tr	Ira "Dan" Waltz
	No. Dir.	Harry Holcomb & Milton Huck
•	So. Dir.	Ruth Lawson & Frank Wurtz
1957	Pres	Milton Huck
	VP	Ruth Sondreson
	=	Dan Waltz
		Ted Ross & Harry Holcomb
	So. Dir.	Frank Wurtz & Ruth Lawson
1958	Pres	Ruth Sondreson
	VP	Gordon McFarland
	•	Ella Wurtz
		Madge Terrian & Ted Ross
	So. Dir.	Ira "Dan" Waltz & Frank Wurtz
1959	Pres	Ruth Sondreson
	VP	Dr. George Rockwell
	•	Trudy Stonestreet
	No. Dir.	e
	So. Dir.	Ann Hensen & Dan Waltz

1960	Pres	Lena Holcomb
_	VP	Ann Waltz
		Helen Tacheny
	-	Ruth Sondreson & Frank Wurtz
	So. Dir.	Edna Evans & Ann Hensen
1961	Pres	H. Frank Evans
	VP	Robert Funk
	-	Ruth Sondreson
		Frank Wurtz & Helen Foreman
	So. Dir.	Maxine Maas & Edna Evans
1962	Pres	H. Frank Evans
	VP	Ann Waltz
	•	Ruth Sondreson
		Helen Foreman & Ralph Thayer
	So. Dir.	Edna Evans & Dan Waltz
1963	Pres	Robert Funk
	VP	John Stonestreet
	•	Ruth Sondreson
		Helen Foreman & Frank Wurtz
	So. Dir.	Dan Waltz & Maxine Maas
1964	Pres	George Walter
	VP	George Theobald
		Margery Chastain (then Dan Waltz?)
	No. Dir. So. Dir.	Loyd Sondreson & Helen Foreman Frank Newton & Dan Waltz (Maxine Maas?)
1965	Pres	Course Walter (IIIIN 2 San 96) Landa list Assa Hara
1903	VP	George Walter (HHN 3 Sep 86) Larry's list - Ann Hense Ruth Sondreson
		Ann Waltz
	-	Jim Jokerst & Loyd Sondreson
		Ruth Lawson & Frank Newton
	50. 1711.	
1966	Pres	Mrs. Ben (Ann) Hensen (HHN 3 Sep 86)
	VP Sam Ta	Ruth Sondreson
	•	Dan Waltz
		Jim Jokerst & George Theobald
	So. Dir.	Ruth Lawson & Ed McNeil

1967	Pres	Ruth Sondreson
	VP Same Ta	Merrill Marx
	-	Dan Waltz
		Robert Funk & George Theobald Carl Pittman & Ed McNeil
1968	Pres	Carl Pittman
	VP	Ray Hart
	Secy-Tr	Ann Hensen
	No. Dir.	Merrill Marx, Garnett Crow & George Theobald
	So. Dir.	Cal Oien, Ruth Lawson & Ruth Sondreson
1969	Pres	Ray Hart
	VP	Ann Hensen
		Garnet Crow (resigned), then Ann Hensen
		Merrill Marx & Bob Funk
	So. Dir.	Ruth Lawson & Ruth Sondreson
1970	Pres	Ed McNeil
	VP	Frank Evans
	-	Ann Hensen
		Merrill Marx & Garnett Crow
-	So. Dir.	Bob Olson & Ruth Sondreson
1971	Pres	Ed McNeil
	VP	Garnett Crow
		Ann Hensen
		Baird Chrisman, George Theobald & Merrill Marx
	So. Dir.	Carl Pittman, Frank Newton, Frank Evans & Hazen Lawson
1972	Pres	Rachel Sweet
	VP	Frank Evans
	•	Linda Pittman
		Garnett Crow & Gil Proefrock
	So. Dir.	Dick Smith & Bob Olson
1973	Pres	Dick Lawrence
	Pres	Ruth Tjernlund
	•	Linda Pittman
		Gil Proefrock & Garnett Crow (Proefrock died during the year)
	So. Dir.	Dick Smith & Thelma Edwards

•	1974	No. Dir.	Dick Lawrence Paul Mueller Ruth Tjernlund Merrill Marx & Garnett Crow Dick Smith & Thelma Edwards
	1975		Larry Gaffaney Murland Searight Ann Hensen Merrill Marx & Garnett Crow Dick Smith & Thelma Edwards
	1976	-	Cecily McNeil Linda Pittman Ann Hensen Dick Lawrence & Ginny Searight & Frank Evans
	1977	No. Dir.	Ross Wilson Ruth Sondreson Mary K. "Katie" Wilson Garnett Crow & Jon Elliott Frank Eans & Art Harker
	1978	Pres VP Secy-Tr No. Dir. So. Dir.	
	1979	Pres VP Secy-Tr No. Dir. So. Dir.	
	1980	-	Gus Sonnenberg Barbara Lawrence Katie Wilson Jack Benson & Rachel Sweet Murland Searight & Lee Downes

1			
	•		
	•		
	1001	P	
	1981	Pres	Lee Downes
		VP 0 T	Larry Wilson
		-	Katie Wilson
	X X		Jack Benson & Rachel Sweet
		So. Dir.	Peggy Genstler & Carl Pittman
	1982	Pres	Lee Downes
		VP	Larry Wilson
		Secy-Tr	Rachel Sweet
		No. Dir.	Jack Benson & Barbara Lawrence
		So. Dir.	Ron Wilhelm & Peggy Genstler
	1983	Pres	Larry Wilson
		VP	Ruth Sondreson
		Secy-Tr	Bonny Ogle
		No. Dir.	Don McMillan & Barbara Lawrence
		So. Dir.	Carl Pittman & Ron Wilhelm
	1984	Pres	Larry Wilson
		VP	Ruth Sondreson
			Bonny Ogle
		-	Barbara Lawrence & Don McMillan
		So. Dir.	Jerry Wernick & Carl Pittman
		50. 51.	sony wonnex & carrintinan
	1985	Pres	Lynn Ogle
		VP	Larry Wilson
		Secy-Tr.	Bonny Ogle
		No. Dir.	Elmer Benson & Barbara Lawrence
		So. Dir.	Tom Ladenburg & Jerry Wernick
	1986	Pres	Lynn Ogle
	1900	VP	Larry Wilson
			Bonny Ogle
			Joe Lang & Elmer Benson
		So. Dir.	Tom Ladenburg & Ron Wilhelm
		50. DII.	Tom Eatenburg & Ron Whitehin
	1987	Pres	Barbara Klempnow
		VP	Ron Wilhelm
		Secy-Tr	Sharon Costantino
		No. Dir.	Joe Lang & Elmer Benson
		So. Dir.	Ed McNeil & Lee Downes

÷

•		
1988	Pres VP	Barbara Klempnow Bonny Ogle
	Secy-Tr No. Dir. So. Dir.	Joe Lang & Elmer Benson
1989	Pres VP Secy-Tr No. Dir. So. Dir.	Joe Lang & Paul Maas
1990		Bonny Ogle Joe Lang Linda Hoyt Paul Maas & Joan Lang Ivan Windsheimer & Bob Schepe
1991	Pres VP Secy-Tr No. Dir. So. Dir.	Lynn Ogle & Joan Lang
1992	=	Steve Berg Elmer Benson Linda Hoyt Lynn Ogle & Jon Elliot Sally Costello & Linda Pittman
1993		Steve Berg Elmer Benson Tina Lawrence Lynn Ogle & Jon Elliot Sally Costello & Linda Pittman
1994	•	Elmer Benson Lee Downes Karen Eddy Lynn Ogle & Jon Elliot Sally Costello & Linda Pittman

1995 ·	Pres	Elmer Benson
	VP	Lee Downes
		Karen Eddy
		Duke Hoiland & Lynn Ogle
	So. Dir.	Linda Pittman
1996	Pres	Lee Downes
	VP	John Frederick
	Secy-Tr	Naomi Hoiland
		Duke Hoiland & Lynn Ogle
	So. Dir.	Linda Pittman & Ted Ramon
1997	Pres	Duke Hoiland
	VP	John Frederick
	Secy-Tr	Naomi Hoiland
	No. Dir.	Lynn Ogle & Mike Eddy
	So. Dir.	Ted Ramon & Linda Pittman
1998	Pres	Duke Hoiland
	VP	Elmer Benson
_	Secy-Tr	Naomi Hoiland
	No. Dir.	Mike Eddy & Phil Gruis
-	So. Dir.	Linda Pittman & Richard Wackrow
1999	Pres	Richard Wackrow
	VP	Jon Cole
	Secy-Tr	Naomi Hoiland
	No. Dir.	Phil Gruis & Tom Marx
	So. Dir.	John Frederick & Sandy Elliott
2000	Pres	Richard Wackrow
	VP	Jon Cole
	Secy-Tr	Pat Cole
	No. Dir.	Lynn Ogle & Tom Marx
	So. Dir.	John Frederick & Sandy Elliott
2001	Pres	Larry Wilson
	VP	Duke Hoiland
	Secy-Tr	Pat Cole
	No. Dir.	Lynn Ogle & Jon Cole
	So. Dir.	John Frederick & Lee Downes

÷		
2002	Pres	Larry Wilson
	VP	Duke Hoiland
\bullet		Pat Cole
		Jon Cole & Lynn Ogle
	So. Dir.	Lee Downes & John Frederick
2003	Pres	Lynn Ogle
	VP	Ed Heger
	Secy-Tr	Pat Cole
	No. Dir.	Jon Cole & Mike Eddy
	So. Dir.	John Frederick & Ed Neneman
2004	Pres	Lynn Ogle
	VP	Ed Heger
	Secy-Tr	Pat Cole
	No. Dir.	Jon Cole & Mike Eddy
	So. Dir.	Gerry Stearns & Ed Neneman
2005	Pres	Ed Heger
	VP	Molly Shepherd
	Secy-Tr	Pat Cole
	No. Dir.	Frank Vitale & Jon Cole
•	So. Dir.	Oliver Meister & Gerry Stearns
2006	Pres	Ed Heger
	VP	Molly Shepherd
	-	Pat Cole
		Oliver Meister & Jon Cole
	So. Dir.	Frank Vitale & Gerry Stearns
2007	Pres	Molly Shepherd
	VP	Oliver Meister
	Secy-Tr	
		Ed Heger & Jon Cole
	So. Dir.	Gerry Stearns & Frank Vitale
2008	Pres	Molly Shepherd
	VP	Oliver Meister
	Secy-Tr	•
	No. Dir.	÷
	So. Dir.	Frank Vitale & Jan Caldwell
I		

.

, ,			
200		VP Secy-Tr No. Dir. So. Dir.	Betsy Holycross Margaret Heaphy Valerie Cox Lee Secrest & Steve Berg Richard Hildner & Jan Caldwell Molly Shepherd
201	10	Pres VP Secy Treas No. Dir. So. Dir.	Betsy Holycross Margaret Heaphy Rotating (mostly Debo Powers) Bonny Ogle Lee Secrest & Tom Edwards Richard Hildner & Debo Powers Molly Shepherd
201		VP Secy Treas. No. Dir. So. Dir.	Debo Powers Karen McDonough Rotating Bonny Ogle Tom Edwards & Lee Secrest Alan McNeil & Flannery Coats Betsy Holycross
201		VP Secy Treas. No. Dir. So. Dir.	Debo Powers Karen McDonough Rotating Bonny Ogle Larry Kinsolving & Lee Secrest Flannery Coats & Alan McNeil Betsy Holycross
201		VP Secy Treas. No. Dir. So. Dir.	Karen McDonough Donna Harrison Rotating Bonny Ogle Allen Chrisman & Larry Kinsolving Flannery Coats & Alan McNeil Debo Powers
201		VP Secy Treas.	Karen McDonough Donna Harrison Rotating Bonny Ogle Allen Chrisman & Paul Marotz

So. Dir. Alan McNeil & Carol Dolan-Groebe Past Prez Debo Powers 2015 Pres Randy Kenyon VP 2015 Pres Randy Kenyon No. Dir. VP Allen Chrisman Secy Rotating Treas. Treas. Heather Sullivan No. Dir. Paul Marotz & Larry Wilson (Don Sullivan resigned) So. Dir. 2016 Pres Randy Kenyon VP Rachel Peura Secy 2016 Pres Randy Kenyon VP VP Rachel Peura Secy Donna Harrison (position became voting member) Treas No. Dir. Larry Wilson (Don Sullivan resigned) So. Dir. Jan Caldwell & Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez 2017 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy 2017 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy 2017 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP No. Dir. 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy		So Dir	
 VP Allen Chrisman Secy Rotating Treas. Heather Sullivan No. Dir. Paul Marotz & Larry Wilson (Don Sullivan resigned) So. Dir. Alan McNeil & Jan Caldwell Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2016 Pres Randy Kenyon VP Rachel Peura Secy Donna Harrison (position became voting member) Treas Christine Heitz (position became voting member) No. Dir. Larry Wilson & Irvin Heitz So. Dir. Jan Caldwell & Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2017 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Irv Heitz and Kenyon 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Revin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir. Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey 			
Secy Rotating Treas. Heather Sullivan No. Dir. Paul Marotz & Larry Wilson (Don Sullivan resigned) So. Dir. Alan McNeil & Jan Caldwell Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2016 Pres Randy Kenyon VP Rachel Peura Secy Donna Harrison (position became voting member) Treas Christine Heitz (position became voting member) No. Dir. Larry Wilson & Irvin Heitz So. Dir. Jan Caldwell & Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2017 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Ivr Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas <t< td=""><td>2015</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	2015		
Treas.Heather SullivanNo. Dir.Paul Marotz & Larry Wilson (Don Sullivan resigned)So. Dir.Alan McNeil & Jan CaldwellPast PrezKaren McDonouth2016PresRandy KenyonVPRachel PeuraSecyDonna Harrison (position became voting member)TreasChristine Heitz (position became voting member)No. Dir.Larry Wilson & Irvin HeitzSo. Dir.Jan Caldwell & Kevin UlrichsenPast PrezKaren McDonouth2017PresLarry WilsonVPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Irv Heitz and Lynn OgleSo. Dir.Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill WalkerPast PrezRandy Kenyon2018PresLarry WilsonVPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Irv Heitz and Lynn OgleSo. Dir.Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill WalkerPast PrezRandy Kenyon2018PresLarry WilsonVPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv HeitzSo. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin UlrichsenPast PrezRandy Kenyon2019PresBill WalkerVPSteve KellySecyKarina Pettey			
No. Dir.Paul Marotz & Larry Wilson (Don Sullivan resigned) So. Dir.2016PresRandy Kenyon VP2016PresRandy Kenyon VP2017PresRandy Kenyon Rachel Peura Secy2017PresLarry Wilson & Irvin Heitz So. Dir.2017PresLarry Wilson VP2017PresLarry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy2017PresLarry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy2017PresLarry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy2018PresLarry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy2018PresLarry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy2018PresLarry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy2018PresLarry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy2019PresBill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon2019PresBill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy2019PresBill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy		•	-
So. Dir. Alan McNeil & Jan Caldwell Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2016 Pres Randy Kenyon VP Rachel Peura Secy Donna Harrison (position became voting member) Treas Sery Donna Harrison (position became voting member) Treas Christine Heitz (position became voting member) No. Dir. Larry Wilson & Irvin Heitz So. Dir. Jan Caldwell & Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2017 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon Z018 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir. Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey			
Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2016 Pres Randy Kenyon VP Rachel Peura Secy Donna Harrison (position became voting member) Treas Christine Heitz (position became voting member) No. Dir. Larry Wilson & Irvin Heitz So. Dir. Jan Caldwell & Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2017 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2018 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon VP 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
 VP Rachel Peura Secy Donna Harrison (position became voting member) Treas Christine Heitz (position became voting member) No. Dir. Larry Wilson & Irvin Heitz So. Dir. Jan Caldwell & Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2017 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir. Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey 			
 Secy Donna Harrison (position became voting member) Treas Christine Heitz (position became voting member) No. Dir. Larry Wilson & Irvin Heitz So. Dir. Jan Caldwell & Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2017 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir. Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey 	2016	Pres	Randy Kenyon
TreasChristine Heitz(position became voting member)No. Dir.Larry Wilson & Irvin HeitzSo. Dir.Jan Caldwell & Kevin UlrichsenPast PrezKaren McDonouth2017PresLarry WilsonVPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Irv Heitz and Lynn OgleSo. Dir.Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill WalkerPast PrezRandy Kenyon2018PresLarry WilsonVPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Ivr Heitz and Lynn OgleSo. Dir.Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill WalkerPast PrezRandy Kenyon2018PresLarry WilsonVPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv HeitzSo. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin UlrichsenPast PrezRandy Kenyon2019PresBill WalkerVPSteve KellySecyKarina Pettey		VP]	Rachel Peura
 No. Dir. Larry Wilson & Irvin Heitz So. Dir. Jan Caldwell & Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Karen McDonouth 2017 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir. Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey 		Secy]	Donna Harrison (position became voting member)
So. Dir.Jan Caldwell & Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Karen McDonouth2017PresLarry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir.No. Dir.Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir.So. Dir.Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon2018PresLarry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir.2018PresLarry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir.2019Pres2019PresBill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey		Treas	Christine Heitz (position became voting member)
Past Prez Karen McDonouth2017PresLarry Wilson VPVPRachel Peura SecySecyDawn Jacobson TreasTreasChristine Heitz No. Dir.No. Dir.Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir.So. Dir.Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon2018PresLarry Wilson VPRachel Peura SecySecyDawn Jacobson TreasTreasChristine Heitz No. Dir.No. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir.So. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon2019PresPill Walker VPSecyKenyon			
 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir. Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey			
VPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Irv Heitz and Lynn OgleSo. Dir.Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill WalkerPast PrezRandy Kenyon2018PresLarry WilsonVPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv HeitzSo. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin UlrichsenPast PrezRandy Kenyon2019PresBill Walker VPSecyKarina Pettey		Past Prez	Karen McDonouth
SecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Irv Heitz and Lynn OgleSo. Dir.Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill WalkerPast PrezRandy Kenyon2018PresLarry WilsonVPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv HeitzSo. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin UlrichsenPast PrezRandy Kenyon2019PresBill Walker VPSecyKarina Pettey	2017	Pres	Larry Wilson
TreasChristine Heitz No. Dir.No. Dir.Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir.So. Dir.Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon2018PresLarry Wilson VPRachel Peura SecySecyDawn Jacobson TreasTreasChristine Heitz No. Dir.No. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir.So. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon2019PresBill Walker VPSteve Kelly SecySecyKarina Pettey		VP 1	Rachel Peura
No. Dir.Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle So. Dir.So. Dir.Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past PrezPast PrezRandy Kenyon2018PresLarry Wilson VPVPRachel Peura SecySecyDawn Jacobson TreasTreasChristine Heitz No. Dir.No. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir.So. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez2019PresBill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy		-	
So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Bill Walker Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2018 Pres Larry Wilson VP Rachel Peura Secy Dawn Jacobson Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir. Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey	-		
Past Prez Randy Kenyon2018PresLarry WilsonVPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv HeitzSo. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin UlrichsenPast PrezRandy Kenyon2019PresBill WalkerVPSteve KellySecyKarina Pettey			• -
2018PresLarry WilsonVPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv HeitzSo. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin UlrichsenPast PrezRandy Kenyon2019PresBill WalkerVPSteve KellySecyKarina Pettey			
VPRachel PeuraSecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv HeitzSo. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin UlrichsenPast PrezRandy Kenyon2019PresBill WalkerVPSteve KellySecyKarina Pettey		Past Prez	Randy Kenyon
SecyDawn JacobsonTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Lynn Ogle and Irv HeitzSo. Dir.Bill Walker and Kevin UlrichsenPast PrezRandy Kenyon2019PresBill WalkerVPSteve KellySecyKarina Pettey	2018		-
Treas Christine Heitz No. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir. Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey			
No. Dir. Lynn Ogle and Irv Heitz So. Dir. Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey		-	
So. Dir. Bill Walker and Kevin Ulrichsen Past Prez Randy Kenyon 2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey			
2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey			
2019 Pres Bill Walker VP Steve Kelly Secy Karina Pettey			
VPSteve KellySecyKarina Pettey		1 431 1 102	
Secy Karina Pettey	2019		
I reas Christine Heitz		-	-
No Dir In Haitz and Isma Oala			
No. Dir. Irv Heitz and Lynn Ogle			
So. Dir. Kevin Ulrichsen and Jim Rittenburg			Larry Wilson

PresBill WalkerVPSteve KellySecyKarina PetteyTreasChristine HeitzNo. Dir.Irv Heitz and Kenna HalseySo. Dir.Jim Rittenburg and Kevin UlrichsenPast Prez Larry Wilson